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PUBLIC NOTICE OF AN APPLICATION 
TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER 

SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice is hereby given that an application was 
made to London Borough of Bromley Council 
for a premises licence under the above Act on 
1st July 2025. Applicant: KN Sons Supermarket 
Ltd Address of premises: Star Mart, Unit 2 
Colman House, High Street, Penge, London 
SE20 7EX Proposed variation to the licensable 
activities: 1. Amend the opening hours and the 
hours for alcohol sales for consumption off 
the premises to 06:30 – 00:00 hours Sunday to 
Thursday and 06:30 – 01:00 hours Friday and 
Saturday. 2. Remove conditions 15, 16 and 20 on 
the premises licence under conditions consistent 
with the operating schedule. 3. Amend condition 
7 under conditions consistent with the operating 
schedule on the premises licence. Any person 
wishing to make representations to this 
application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of the objection, to: Licensing, Civic 
Centre, Churchill Court, 2 Westmoreland Road, 
Bromley BR1 1AS or by email at: licensing@
bromley.gov.uk Deadline for representations: no 
later than 29th July 2025. All representations must 
be in writing. A copy of the application can be 
viewed at the licensing authority’s address during 
normal office hours by appointment, or on the 
council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk (search 
“applications”). It is an offence to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in connection 
with this application. The maximum fine on 
summary conviction is currently unlimited.

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
THE A3 GLA ROAD (LONG ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH) 
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2025    
1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named 

Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in 
paragraph 3.  

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable Thames Water maintenance and repair 
works to take place on A3 Long Road.  

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from entering, exiting or 
proceeding on the A3 Long Road between its junctions with The 
Pavement/Clapham Common South Side and Rookery Road. 
The Order will be effective between 10:00 PM on 14th July 2025 until 5:00 
AM on 15th July 2025 or when the works have been completed whichever is 
the sooner. The prohibition will apply only during such times and to such 
extent as shall from time to time be indicated by trafc signs.  

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
5. At such times as the prohibition is in force an alternative route will be 

indicated by trafc signs for eastbound trafc via Clapham Common North 
Side and The Pavement to normal route of travel. For westbound trafc via 
Clapham Common South Side and Rookery Road to normal route of travel. 

Dated this 11th day of July 2025 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordination Manager  
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
THE A3 GLA ROAD (HOOK RISE NORTH, ROYAL BOROUGH OF KINGSTON 
UPON THAMES) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2025    
1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named 

Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in 
paragraph 3.  

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable Telecom works to take place on Hook 
Rise North.  

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping on Hook 
Rise North between its junction with Princes Avenue and the extended 
common boundary of Nos. 34 and 36 Hook Rise North.  
The Order will be effective between 15th July 2025 and 18th July 2025, each 
night, from 10:00 PM until 5:00 AM, or when the works have been completed, 
whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will apply only during such times and 
to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by trafc signs.  

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 11th day of July 2025 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordination Manager 
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

Transport for London Public Notice

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION to the
London Borough of Lambeth for the grant
of a premises licence by and for Henry
Cavendish Primary School, Hydethorpe
Road,Balham,London SW12 0JA to allow
the Sale by Retail of Alcohol (on & off),
1200-2130hrs Mon to Thurs, 1100-
2230hrs Friday to Sunday & Regulated
Entertainment (Exhibition of Films) 1700-
2200hrs Mon to Thurs, 1700-2300hrs
Friday to Sunday.The application may be
inspected during normal office hours by
appointment at: The Licensing Section,
London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor,
Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London 
SW2 1EG (e) licensing@lambeth.gov.uk.
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing.Any person
wishing to make representation in respect
of the application must do so in writing to
the Licensing Authority (above) by email
or post, no later than 28 July 2025. It is an
offence knowingly or recklessly to make
a false statement in connection with an
application punishable with an unlimited
fine on summary conviction.

Notice of Application to apply 
for a Premises Licence made 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

Please take notice that PLK 
CHICKEN UK LIMITED have 
made application to the London 
Borough Of Merton to apply for a 
Premises Licence in respect of: 
Popeyes, 17 The Broadway, 
London SW19 1PS. The 
application is as follows: Late Night 
Refreshment daily until 3am whilst 
closing to the public at 1am Sun to 
Thu and 2am Fri & Sat. 
A register of all applications made 
with the London Borough Of Merton 
is maintained by: LICENSING 
SECTION, LONDON BOROUGH 
OF MERTON, 2ND FLOOR, CIVIC 
CENTRE, LONDON ROAD, 
MORDEN, SURREY, SM4 5DX. A 
record of this application may be 
inspected by appointment at Merton 
Civic Centre. Please email 
licensing@merton.gov.uk or 
telephone 020 8545 3969. It is open 
to any interested party to make 
representations about the likely 
effect of the application on the 
promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Representations must 
be made in writing to the Licensing 
Section at the office or email 
address above and be received by 
the Merton’s Licensing Section 
within a period of 28 days starting 
the day after the date shown below. 
Note: It is an offence to knowingly 
or recklessly to make a false 
statement in connection with an 
application. A person guilty of such 
offence is liable on summary 
conviction to a fine. 
Date application given to the 
Council: 7 July 2025

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION 

OF PREMISES LICENCE
Soul Lounge Limited has applied to 
the London Borough of Lambeth to 
vary a Premises Licence, in respect 
of the following premises: 76 
Clapham High Street London SW4 
7UL. This variation is to increase the 
terminal hour for recorded music, sale 
by retail of alcohol, anything of a 
similar description falling under music 
or dance, Thursday 10:00-02:30 
(following day), Friday and Saturday 
10:00-03:30 (following day) and late 
night refreshment Thursday 23:00-
02:30 (following day), Friday and 
Saturday 23:00-03:30 (following day), 
on such conditions and such other 
times as set out in the application.
The record of this application may be 
inspected during normal office hours
by an appointment at the Licensing 
Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 
Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via 
the licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. A 
responsible authority or any other 
person may make representation to 
the licensing authority in respect of 
this application. Representations 
must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by 
email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk 
and must be received no later than 
04/08/2025 [28 days after the date on 
which your application was made].
It is an offence to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in
connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine 
for which a person is liable on 
summary conviction for that offence 
shall not exceed level 5 on the 
standard scale (£Unlimited).

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Georgina Wyne-
Devlin has applied to Wandsworth Council 
for a new premises licence at The Wild 
Hare, 90 Mitcham Road, London, SW17 9NG 
for  
Supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises only. 
Sunday - 10.00hrs to 18.00hrs:  
Monday – 10.00hrs to 19.00hrs:  
Tuesday to Friday – 10.00hrs to 20.00hrs. 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application 
must give notice in writing by 01st August 
2025 stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Merton Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, 
Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Merton 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing 
Authority can be viewed on the Council’s 
website www.merton.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR NEW 

LICENCE 

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT: Thi Ngoc Mai 
Nguyen has applied to the London Borough of 
Lambeth for a SPECIAL TREATMENTS 
LICENCE to carry out the following treatments: 
Manicure, pedicure, shellac SNS, Biab, Acrylic 
at the premises: 
Dol Nails, 16 Greyhound Lane, Streatham 
Common, London SW16 5SD 

Anyone wishing to oppose the application must 
give notice in writing to: Lambeth Consumer 
Protection, 2 Herne Hill Rd, 
London SE24 OAU, WITHIN FOUR WEEKS OF 
THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, specifying the 
grounds of opposition. 

Persons objecting to the grant of a licence must 
be prepared to attend in person at a public 
hearing before a committee of the Council. 
Letters of objection will be sent to the applicant 
inviting comments. 

KUIT STEINART LEVY LLP

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
BrewDog Retail Limited has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth to vary the premises licence for 
BrewDog, Units Orchestra Pit-01, London Underground-10, 02, 03 and Part Basement, Waterloo Station, 
London SE1 8SW as follows: To vary the hours permitted for the sale of alcohol by bringing the start time 
forward to 7.30am on Monday to Friday and 8am on Saturday and Sunday. There are to be no other 
changes to the premises licence.  Full details of the application may be inspected by an appointment at 
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG 
or on the Local Authority’s website: www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing Representations should be made in 
writing to the Licensing Authority either by post to the above address or by email to licensing@lambeth.
gov.uk and must be received no later than 22 July 2025. It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in connection with this application. To do so could result in an unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Danny Watson has applied to the London Borough 
of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises Licence, in 
respect of the following premises: 
Riverside Walkway, (by Oxo Tower Wharf), 
Riverside Central, Southbank, SE1 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Supply of alcohol, recorded music 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, 
SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
Representations must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 1st August 2025. 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for which 
a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 5 on 
the standard scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Studio Voltaire has applied to the London Borough 
of Lambeth to vary a Premises Licence, in respect of 
the following premises: 
Studio Voltaire, 1a Nelson’s Row, London SW4 
7JR

The nature of the variation is as follows: 
Expansion of the area covered by the licence to 
include the Events Studio and Courtyard.   

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd 
Floor, Civil Centre, 6 Brixton Road, London, SW2 
1EG, or via the licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. Representations must be 
made in writing, either by post to the above address, 
or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must 
be received no later than 3 August 2025.  

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a person 
is liable on summary conviction for that offence shall 
not exceed level 5 on the standard scale (£5,000).       

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Stella and Sons Ltd 
has applied to Richmond Council for a variation 
of a premises licence at Stellas, 221 Powder 
Mill Lane, Twickenham, TW2 6EH for off site 
sales of alcohol. 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 04/08/2025 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Richmond Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Richmond 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.richmond.gov.uk. 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection 
with an application, punishable upon conviction 
by an unlimited fine.

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
Premises: Unit 2 & 3, 13-14 Surrey Street, Croydon CR0 1RG. Notice is given that Oree Mart 
Ltd has applied to Croydon Council for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The proposed licensable activities are: Sale of Alcohol, every day 09:00 to 23:00 hrs. Any 
representations regarding this application must be received in writing to Croydon Council, 
Licensing Team, 3rd Floor, Zone B, Bernard Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon CR0 1EA 
or via email to licensing@croydon.gov.uk no later than 04.08.2025. The register of the record 
of the application may be viewed at the address of the Council given above by appointment 
Monday to Friday 9am to 3.45pm (except bank holidays) or can be viewed online at www.
croydon.gov.uk It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection 
with an application. The maximum fine on summary conviction for such an offence is unlimited.
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To place a notice, please email hello@cm-media.co.uk 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 – SECTION 14 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – EMMANUEL ROAD 
AND TELFERSCOT ROAD 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable road danger 
reduction works to be carried out on Emmanuel Road, the 
Council of the London Borough of Lambeth have made an Order 
the effect of which will be to temporarily ban vehicles from 
entering that length of; 

(a) Emmanuel Road which lies between Fieldhouse Road 
and Rastell Avenue; and  

(b) Telferscot Road, which lies between Emmanuel Road 
and a point 21 metres north west of Emmanuel Road. 

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via (a) 
Glenfield Road, Burnbury Road and Radbourne Road and (b) 
Radbourne Road, Burnbury Road and Fieldhouse Road. 

3. The bans will only apply at such times and to such extent as 
shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs. 

4. The Order will come into force on 21 July 2025 and will 
continue for a maximum duration of 6 months or until the works 
have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is 
anticipated that the works will take place between 21July 2025 
and 1 September 2025, but if the works cannot be carried out or 
completed during that time then the Order may also have effect 
on subsequent dates within the maximum period of 6 months. 

  Dated 11 July 2025 
Ben Stevens 

Highway Network Manager 

To place a notice, please email 
hello@cm-media.co.uk 

Lost Passport Notice 

I, Mr. Hussein Fatah 
Hamad Salih, have lost 
my Iraqi passport (No: 

A9038993), issued on 09 
of December 2014, in or 

around East London.  

If found, please contact 
me on 07404102432 or 

via email 
athossainfatah1998@ 

gmail.com. 

Friday, July 11th 2025


